
From:                                         Mayor Riley
Sent:                                           Monday, July 17, 2023 1:20 PM
To:                                               Will Bradshaw; Crystal Caldera
Cc:                                               Saundra Passailaigue
Subject:                                     Re: Will out of town for Tuesday 7/18 council mee�ng
 
Thank you Will for le�ng us know.  We will add an agenda item to approve your missed
absence for the July 17th mee�ng on the August 1st agenda.  Safe travels home and see you
on Saturday for the council retreat, beginning with the Coffee at the Conference center at 9
am.
 
Sincerely, 
 
Chris	Riley 
Mayor, City of Leon Valley 
6400 El Verde Rd. 
Leon Valley, TX.  78238 
(210) 618-2092 - (cell) 
(210) 684-1391, Ext. 218 
 

 

From: Will Bradshaw <will.bradshaw@leonvalleytexas.gov>
 Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 1:16 PM

 To: Mayor Riley <mayorriley@leonvalleytexas.gov>; Crystal Caldera <c.caldera@leonvalleytexas.gov>
 Cc: Saundra Passailaigue <s.pass@leonvalleytexas.gov>

 Subject: Will out of town for Tuesday 7/18 council mee�ng
 
Hello Mayor and Dr. Caldera,

 
I am out of town and will not be back for the council mee�ng on 7/18.  Please add an item to the next
consent agenda to approve my absence.  I plan to be back for the council retreat on Saturday and will
send a separate email about that.

 
Best regards,

 Will Bradshaw 
 

Sent from my iPhone


